Artuklu Donemi mimari 6rneklerinden, dilimli
kubbesi ve minaresiyle Mardin'in sembolii olan
Mardin Ulu Cami, Ulucami Mahallesi'nde birinci
caddenin paralelinde yer alan ana cadde
tzerindeki carsinin icinde bulunmaktadir.

Ulu Cami, Mardin'in topografik konumu
nedeniyle, egimli olan arazi doldurularak tesviye
edilmis bir alan tizerine ve cepheden ciplak gozle
tam olarak gorilemeyecek bicimde yapiimistir.

Yapi sehrin hemen her kdsesinden silindirik
gdvdeli, sisli minaresiyle dikkat ceker. Dogudaki
bu minare bir kare kaide Uizerindedir. Kayitlara
gdre cami iki minareli insa edilmistir. Buna gére
batida olmasi gereken minare bugiin yoktur. Caminin bugiin mevcut olan
tek minaresinin kaidesindeki yazit, yapim tarihini 1176 olarak vermektedir,
fakat buglnki minare 1888/89 yillarinda yeni ve eklektik bir tslupla
yapilmistir.

Ulu Cami'nin gi@inareli oldugu gelenedi halk arasinda Sultan isa
Medresesi'ne Zinciriye denilmesine kadar uzanmakta, bu da iki minare
arasinda gerili olan zincirin Timur istilasinda batidaki minare yikildiginda
medreseye gotirilmus olmasina baglanmaktadir.

Mardin Grand Mosque, which is from
architecture samples of Artuqid Period and the
symbol of Mardin with its sliced dome and
minaret, is located in the bazaar that is on the
main street which is placed in parallel to the
first street of Ulucami District.

Due to topographical state of Mardin, the Grand
Mosque was built on an evened area by filling
the sloped land and in a style that cannot be
seen with the naked eye from the front side.

The building stands out with its cylindrical bodied and ornamented minaret
from almost every corner of the city. That minaret in the east is on a squared
bedplate. The mosque was built as two-minaret according to the records.
Therefore, the minaret which must be in the west doesn't present today.
The epigraph, which is on a squared bedplate of single minaret that presents
today, shows building date as 1176, but present minaret was built with a
new and eclectic style in the years 1888/89.

The tradition that the Grand Mosque has twin minarets goes back to that
Sultan Isa Madrasa was called as Zinciriye among people, and that is also
linked to the event that the chain stretched between these two minarets
were taken to the madrasa when the minaret in the west collapsed during
Timur invasion.
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Bazi Stiryani yazarlar kiliseden cevrildigini séylerler.
Yapi kiliseden cevrilmemis olsa bile, yerinde eski
bir kilisenin bulunmasi muhtemeldir.

Yapida yer alan en eski yazit, yapinin 11. ylzyil
icinde yapildigini gostermektedir. Fakat yapinin
bu donemdeki sekli ile ilgili bilgi bulunmamaktadir.
Bugtlinkli formun bir bitln halinde Selcuklu
Déneminde tasarlandigi séylenemez. Minarede
bulunan bir baska yazit 1176 tarihli olup Artuklu
hikiimdarlarindan Melik Kutbeddin ilgazi‘ye aittir.
Dogu cephedeki bir baska yazit ise 1186 tarihli
olup gene Artuklu hiikimdarlarindan Yavlak Aslan
Dénemindendir.

Yapi 12. yizyll Artuklu Ddnemi mimarisinin temel
ozelliklerini yansitir. Ulu Cami erken donemde
6zellikle glineydogusunda meydana cikan; mihrap
6ni kubbeli, enine gelisen cami plan ve formunun
cok &nemli bir drnegdidir. Yapinin malzemesi
dizglin kesme tastir. Caminin kubbesi dért T
seklinde paye lzerine oturtulmus sekizgen bir
kasna@in Uzerinde yikselir. Ana mihrap iki
kademeli, yliksek ve istiridye kabugu seklinde biten
uzun bir nis halindedir. Ortada da naturalist celenk
motifleri gdsteren icte yarim yuvarlak, dista alti
kdseli bir dolgu yer alir.

Some Assyrian authors
claim that the mosque
was converted from a
church. It's possible that
an old church presented
at its place, even it was
not converted from
church.

The oldest epigraph in the
building shows that the
building was builtin 11th
century. However, there
is not information about
the shape of the building
in that period. It cannot
be said that the form of
our day was completely
designed in Seljuq Period.

Another epigraph on the
minaret is dated 1176
and belonged to Melik
Kutbettin Gazi, one of
Artuqid sultans. Another
epigraph in the eastern
front is dated 1186 and
from the period of Yaviak
Aslan, also one of Artuqid
sultans.

The building reflects basic
rRELUFES @F e
architecture of Artuqid
Period in the 12th century.
It's an important example
of mosque plan and form,
which emerged in
southeast in earlier
period, with the structure
that is domed in front of
mihrab and transverse
progressing. The material
of the building is cut
stone.

Caminin minberi Muzaffer Kara Arslan tarafindan yenilenmis ve sonra Artuklu
Sultani Davud (1367 - 1376/7) agac bir minber yaptirmistir. Camide Peygamber
efendimizin Sakal-1 Serifi de bulunmaktadir.

Ulu Cami'nin kubbesi distan yivleme teknigiyle
yapilmistir. Bu teknik ilk olarak bu binada
kullaniimis ve daha sonralar Mardin'de gelenek
halini almistir. Kubbenin distan yivilenmesi bazi
| gec donem Artuklu yapilarinda karakteristiktir.
| Daha sonralari bir 8rnegi Deyrilzafaran
- Manastiri'nda goriilmek tzere 19. ylizyilda
| yeniden moda olmustur. Cami avlusunun
etrafinda capraz tonozlu revaklar bulunur.
Buglin revaklardan yalnizca besi kalmistir.

The dome of the building ascends on an octagonal hoop which is placed on
four t-grades. The main mihrab is as a long niche which is two-stage, high
and finishes in oyster shell form. There is an infilling in the middle, which
shows naturalist wreath patterns and is half round inside, hexagonal outside.

Minbar of the mosque was renewed by Muzaffer Kara Arslan and the Aqrtugid
Sultan Davud (1367 - 1376/7) had a wooden minbar built. Sacred beard of
our prophet Mohammad also presents in the mosque.

The dome of Grand Mosque was built with external fluting technique. It was
firstly used in that building and then became a tradition in Mardin. External
fluting of the dome was a characteristic in some later period Artugid buildings.
Then, it came into fashion again in 19th century when an example of it was
seen in Deyrulzafaran Monastery. There are cross vaulted porticos around
the courtyard. Only five of them have remained in our day.

Ulu Cami'nin "Sipahi Pazari"na bakan giiney duvari
1469'da Uzun Hasan tarafindan yenilenmistir.
Avlunun kuzeyinde Safii mezhebine ait ayri bir
mahfel bulunur.

Akkoyunlu Hukiimdari Cihangir buraya birtakim
risum ve emlak vakfetmistir. Cami'nin dikdértgen
avlusu, yapinin kuzeyinde kalir.

Avlunun glineyinde mihrap duvarina paralel, besik
tonozlu U¢ neften olusan, mihrap duvarina yakin
iki nefin kubbe ile kesildigi, enine gelismis, mihrap
oni kubbeli bir sema gérulir. Bu sema, ayni
zamanda, cevredeki bircok yapi tarafindan taklit
edilmis bir modeldir.

Southern wall that sees Cavalryman Bazaar of the
Grand Mosque was renewed by Uzun Hasan in
1469. There is a gathering place which is belonged
to Shafii communion in the north of the courtyard.

Akkoyunlu Sultan Cihangir devoted some imposts
and estates to the mosque.

The rectangular courtyard of the mosque is on the
north of the building.

In the south of the courtyard, a scheme, which is
parallel to mihrab wall, consisting of three cradle
vaulted naves, transverse progressed, domed in
front of mihrab, is seen. This scheme is also a model
which was imitated by many buildings around.




